

AGENDA
HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
9:30 AM or Upon Adjournment of JFAC Committee Meeting
Room C310
Wednesday, February 17, 2021

Limited public seating will be available in the committee room. For members of the public to observe the meeting, please click on the following link:

<https://www.idahoptv.org/shows/idahoinsession/>

SUBJECT	DESCRIPTION	PRESENTER
S 1033	RELATING TO THE LEGISLATIVE ACCOUNT; to revise provisions regarding the transfer of funds.	Paul Headlee, Division Manager Budget & Policy Analysis Idaho Legislative Services Office

Public Testimony Will Be Taken by Registering Through the Following Link:
[Registry to Testify](#)

If you have written testimony, please provide a copy to the committee secretary.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Chairman Youngblood
Vice Chairman Troy
Rep Horman
Rep Amador
Rep Syme

Rep Bundy
Rep Giddings
Rep Nate
Rep Green
Rep Nash

COMMITTEE SECRETARY

Anna Maria Mancini
Room: C316
Phone: 334-4736
Email: happ@house.idaho.gov

MINUTES
HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE

DATE: Wednesday, February 17, 2021

TIME: 9:30 A.M. or Upon Adjournment of JFAC Committee Meeting

PLACE: Room C310

MEMBERS PRESENT: Vice Chairman Troy, Representatives Horman, Amador, Syme, Bundy, Giddings, Nate, Green, Nash

ABSENT/ EXCUSED: Chairman Youngblood

CONVENED: **Vice-Chair Caroline Nilsson Troy** called the House Appropriation Committee to order at 10:21 a.m.

S1033: **AN ACT RELATING TO THE LEGISLATIVE ACCOUNT; Amending Section 67- 451, Idaho Code, to revise provisions regarding the transfer of funds into the legislative account; and declaring an emergency and providing retroactive application. Mr. Paul Headlee, Division Manager Budget and Policy Analysis Idaho Legislative Service Office.**

DISCUSSION: **Rep. Giddings** made a motion that the House Appropriation Committee is in possession of House Bill 153 and she pointed out she was hoping to have it on the agenda adding HB153 to the Committee meeting. **Rep. Nate** seconded the motion. **Vice-Chair C. Nilsson Troy** responded she understand that the Bill has been delivered to the Committee, but she declared she did not know more. She said the motion is out of order. **Co-chair C. Nilsson Troy** put the Committee at ease.

ADJOURN: There been no further business to come before the Committee, **Vice-Chair Nilsson -Troy** adjourned the Committee at 10:32 a.m. until further notice.

Representative Caroline Nilsson -Troy
Vice Co-Chair

Anna Maria Mancini
Secretary

AGENDA
HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
UPON ADJOURNMENT OF JFAC COMMITTEE MEETING
Room C310
Thursday, February 18, 2021

Limited public seating will be available in the committee room. For members of the public to observe the meeting, please click on the following link:

<https://www.idahoptv.org/shows/idahoinsession/>

SUBJECT	DESCRIPTION	PRESENTER
S 1033	RELATING TO THE LEGISLATIVE ACCOUNT; to revise provisions regarding the transfer of funds.	Paul HeadLee, Division Manager Budget & Policy Analysis Idaho Legislative Services Office.

If you have written testimony, please provide a copy of it to the committee secretary.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Chairman Youngblood

Vice Chairman Troy

Rep Horman

Rep Amador

Rep Syme

Rep Bundy

Rep Giddings

Rep Nate

Rep Green

Rep Nash

COMMITTEE SECRETARY

Anna Maria Mancini

Room: C316

Phone: 334-4736

Email: happ@house.idaho.gov

MINUTES
HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE

DATE: Thursday, February 18, 2021
TIME: 8:30 A.M.
PLACE: Room C310
MEMBERS: Chairman Youngblood, Vice Chairman Troy, Representative(s) Horman, Amador, Syme, Bundy, Giddings, Nate, Green, Nash.
ABSENT/EXCUSED: Representative(s) Horman.
CONVENED: Thursday, February 18, 2021
Rep. Horman.
CONVENED: **Chairman Youngblood** called the House Appropriations Committee to order at 8:30 a.m.

S1033: **RELATING TO THE LEGISLATIVE ACCOUNT; Amending section 67-451, Idaho code, to revise provisions regarding the transfer of funds into the legislative account; and declaring an emergency and providing retroactive application. Paul Headlee, LSO Analyst.**
Mr. Headlee presented the **S1033**. This bill would increase the transfers to the legislative account on an annual basis from the current amount of \$6,755,000 to \$8,511,000. This annual increase of \$1,756,000 is split between the Senate and the House. The Senate receives 37% and the House receives 63%. The House receives, of this amount, \$4,225,650. The Senate receives \$2,529,350. This fund is perpetually and continuously appropriated. There are four transfers each year to the legislative account and for this year it would be retroactive to January 1st.
MOTION: Original Motion: Moved by **Rep. Youngblood**, to approve the Senate Bill S1033.
CARRIED: **AYES: 7.**
Youngblood, Troy, Amador, Syme, Bundy, Giddings, Nate, Green, Nash
NAYS: 2.
Nate, Giddings,
ABSENT/EXCUSED: 1.
Horman.

The majority, having voted in the affirmative, the motion passed, and without objection, carried a **DO PASS** recommendation. Hearing no objection, it was so ordered by **Chairman Youngblood**.
ADJOURN: There being no further business to come before the Committee, **Chairman Youngblood** adjourned the Committee at 8:42 a.m.

Representative Youngblood
Chair

Anna Maria Mancini
Secretary

AGENDA
HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
9:30 A.M.
Room C310
Friday, February 26, 2021

Limited public seating will be available in the committee room. For members of the public to observe the meeting, please click on the following link:

<https://www.idahoptv.org/shows/idahoinsession/>

SUBJECT	DESCRIPTION	PRESENTER
RS28213C1	State Budget Terminology	Joshua C. Whitworth, State Controller's Office

If you have written testimony, please provide a copy to the committee secretary.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Chairman Youngblood

Vice Chairman Troy

Rep Horman

Rep Amador

Rep Syme

Rep Bundy

Rep Giddings

Rep Nate

Rep Green

Rep Nash

COMMITTEE SECRETARY

Anna Maria Mancini

Room: C316

Phone: 334-4736

Email: happ@house.idaho.gov

MINUTES
HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE

DATE: Friday, February 26, 2021
TIME: 9:30 A.M.
PLACE: Room C310
MEMBERS: Chairman Youngblood, Vice Chairman Troy, Representatives Horman, Amador, Syme, Bundy, Giddings, Nate, Green, Nash.
**ABSENT/
EXCUSED:** Representative(s) Amador, Green.
CONVENED: **Chairman Youngblood** called the House Appropriations Committee to order at 9:30 a.m.
RS 28213C1 **STATE BUDGET TERMINOLOGY - JOSHUA C. WHITWORTH, State Controller's Office**

Mr. Whitworth presented the **RS28213C1**. This Proposed Legislation addresses two items in the Idaho Code with the intent to provide greater clarity and align the Luma system with Idaho Code. One item is to set consistency in the terminology across the budgeting, accounting, and financial areas to ensure that there is consistency in terms, legislation, and accounting. The second action is to provide clarity on the alignment of the end-of-year processes. This proposed legislation is representative of the work that's been done over the last year and a half. It is a result of meetings with the legislative service office, Division of Accounting, the Fiscal Policy Advisory Committee (FPAC), Division of Financial Management, etc.

Rep. Giddings noticed the Fiscal Note does only say there is no fiscal impact anticipated to the state and there is not compliance with Joint Rule 18 for two reasons. One, it does not talk about the impact on any local government and the second is in Joint Rule 18 if there is no impact, then it needs to be explained and why.

Mr. Withworth reaffirmed that there is no impact to locals, nor for the state, but he will adjust the Fiscal Note to conform to Joint Rule 18.

MOTION: Original Motion: Moved by **Rep. Nash** to introduce **RS28213C1**.
Motion carried by voice vote.

ADJOURN: There being no further business to come before the Committee, **Chairman Youngblood** adjourned the Committee at 9:42 a.m.

Representative Youngblood
Chair

Anna Maria Mancini
Secretary